
REPORT
OF THE CASIIIEr., ON MR. MOJIKIS'S

PURCHASE OF

Government Exchange, in May, 1850,

CALLED YOU BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
ON 14t]l OCT., OF THAT YEAR.

rrThe facts of the case are as follows :

—

On the 28i'd May 1850, I wrote Mr. Cajiieroii,

from wliicli the following is an extract:

"Tfydiifiiul tlmt tlic GovciMunont will not require any advances, after

the late sale ol' I )el)eiitui'es—at any rale not ti> any extent—you ean get Mr.
Morris to support you to ^-et part of their Iju.siness and deposits, from the
Custom House. It niii^lit be as formerly, allowing the Publie Ottieers to de-
jwsit ill whieli Bank they please,—or let the Province bo divided between the
two Banks."

On the 27th May, Mr. Caiaeron showed this

letter to Mr. Morris,—Mr. Moi'ris saw the Inspect-

or General, and on the 28tli May wrote to me as

follows :

—

Toronto, May 28ih, 1850.
My Dear Sir :

—

Last iiiffht, In conversation with ]Mr. Hineks, 1 made np-

l)lieation to him for a siiare of the Government Account, but 1 found liim un-
willint!: to take any part of the Deposits from the liank of Upper Canada, and
really, 1 had not the face to press him to do uu ungcnerouw act towards Kid' >ut.


